
This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as 
required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act 
(California Government Code §54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or 
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Andy Pinasco at 209/948-8200 during 
regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West 
March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours. 

1874763-2

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 773 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
1:00 P.M. AUGUST 7, 2025 

NEUMILLER & BEARDSLEE 
3121 WEST MARCH LANE, SUITE 100 

STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call. 

2. Public comment:  Under Government Code section 54954.3, members of the 
public may address the Board on any issue in the District’s jurisdiction.  The 
public may address any item on the agenda at the time it is taken up.  

3. Minutes. Consider for approval minutes of the June 3, 2025, Board meeting. 

4. District Financial Report. Discussion and possible action to accept District 
Financial Report.  

5. Cal-Mutuals.  Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize District Secretary to submit 
ballot for the 2025 Annual Meeting of the California Association of Mutual Water 
Companies. 

6. Resolution 2025-03.  Adopt Resolution 2025-03 Certifying Assessments to be 
Collected and Establishing a Procedure for Collection. 

7. Engineers’ Report. Discussion and Possible Action on the following items: 

I. DELTA LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM 

A. Review Levee Maintenance Project for Fiscal Year 24/25 awarded to Dino & 
Son Excavating.  Project is completed and final payment will be authorized by 
the Board of Trustees at today’s meeting. 

B. Review Levee Maintenance Bid Project for Fiscal Year 25/26.  Project is in 
development for target construction cost budgeted amount of $125,000. 

1. Will include repairs to ramps between stations 337+00 and 343+50.  
Survey is scheduled for these ramps to occur August 19, 2025. 

2. Work will include large boulder placement to deter camping on the local 
unhoused occupants between stations 282+50 and 285+00. 

1



This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as 
required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act 
(California Government Code §54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or 
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Andy Pinasco at 209/948-8200 during 
regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West 
March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours. 

1874763-2

3. Work will also include selective erosion repair along waterside slope 
(WSS) and vegetation management. 

C. Outside of Levee Maintenance Bid Project there will be: 
1. Standard vegetation control spraying by Custom Spray. 
2. KSN is setting up contracts with AG Wildlife Management for beaver 

depredation and control.  Jack Wilbur of KSN is setting up a meeting 
with Chris Kane to review the site for damages, inspection/justification 
to CDFW for a take permit. 

3. Station Paddle Marker Replacement.  Missing markers have been 
inventoried, paddle markers and number ordered and in hand at KSN’s 
office.  Will have student interns make up markers and KSN’s 
surveyors will install sometime after August 19th. 

II. STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES SOUTH 
DELTA BARRIERS PROJECT 

A. Review entry permit for Geotechnical Explorations for proposes future 
Permanent Tidal Barriers on Grantline Canal and Old River.  KSN transmitted 
permits with Andy Pinasco with comments to the State.  The state has 
reviewed and provided a draft version of the permit with comments to KSN on 
July 28th.  KSN along with Pinasco to review for changes before signature by 
RD 733 Board.  Seeking the authorization of the Board of Trustees for 
approval to sign permit should state comments be acceptable to 
Pinasco/Board. 
EXHIBIT A:  Draft DWR Permit Agreement and Email Comments. 

III. 2023 HIGH WATER EVENT FEMA REIMBURSEMENT UPDATE 

A. $205,998.41 – Went through Environmental Health and Protection (EHP) may 
be routed for final steps.  Update 5/14 project is eligible.  KSN Staff attended 
the Recovery Transition Meeting for the RD773 FEMA claim on 7/24/25.  The 
meeting was for FEMA to handoff the claim to CalOES for further processing 
and payout.  Below are the obligated projects and amounts for each project. 

Category Type Process Step $ Obligated FEMA 
Cost 
Share 

Date 
Obligated 

B – Emergency 
Protective 
Measures

Actual Costs Obligated $196,188.96 100.00% 5/15/2025 

Z – Management 
Costs

Management 
Costs

Obligated      $9,809.45 100.00% 7/15/2025 

2



This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as 
required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act 
(California Government Code §54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or 
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Andy Pinasco at 209/948-8200 during 
regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West 
March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours. 

1874763-2

B. The next step for the RD773 FEMA claim is to work with CalOES to get the 
required forms submitted.  KSN will work on preparing these forms for the 
board meeting on August 5, 2025.  We will also complete the SAM.gov 
registration which is needed to receive federal funds.  Once these steps are 
completed CalOES will send out checks for the amounts above.  Based on 
what we are seeing with previous Districts, this process can take between 2-3 
months depending on how fast we can get signatures, and the SAM 
registration completed. 
EXHIBIT B:  CAL OES – Designation of Applicant’s Agent Resolution. 
EXHIBIT C:  CAL OES – List of Authorized Agents. 
EXHIBIT D:  CAL OES – Project Assurances for Federal Assistance. 
EXHIBIT E:  CAL OES – Financial Disclosures. 

IV. PARADISE CUT UPDATE 

A. Review summary of activities associated with the Paradise Cut Project. 

V. PHASE 6 BACKSLOPE FLATTENING PROJECT 

A. KSN has completed 90% design plans for the project.  Plan to bid and 
construct project late spring, 2026 once it has been determined there is no 
high-water event. 

B. Budget estimate target figure $250,000 
EXHIBIT F:  Project Plan Set. 

VI. 2025-2026 ASSESSMENT BY LANDOWENER SUMMARIES 

A. Review the Districts Assessment summaries calculated for 100%, 90% and 
80% the maximum of $194,033.36 maximum assessment.  The District has 
assessed at the 100% rate for at least the last 5 years, and this assessment is 
due to SJCo Auditor office no later than 8/10/25. 
EXHIBIT G:  Assessment summaries. 

8. Correspondence and meeting attendance reports. 

9.  District Calendar.  

a. Next Meeting Tuesday, October 7, 2025 

10.       Bills. Approval of bills to be paid. 

11.       Adjournment. 

3



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA PACKET 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773 

AUGUST 7, 2025 
 
 
 

 
 

ITEM  COMMENTARY 
 

1.  Self-explanatory. 

2.   Self-explanatory. 

3.   Please see attached. 

4.            Please see attached. 

5.  Please see attached.  

6.  Please see attached. 

7.  Please see attached. 

8.  Please see attached. 

9.  Please see attached. 

10.  Please see attached. 

11.  Self-explanatory. 

 

 
 
 

4



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 3 

5



 

1875619-1 1

Minutes of Meeting of 
Reclamation District 773 

Held on June 3, 2025 
             
 
The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 773 was held at 
9:00 a.m. on June 3, 2025, at the District’s office located at 3121 West March Lane, Suite 
100. 
 
Item No. 1: The meeting was called to order at 9:09 a.m.  Present were President Mark 
Bacchetti, and Trustee Ryan Bacchetti. Also present were Dave Carr, representing 
District Engineer, and Andy Pinasco, District Secretary. Trustee Joe Enos was absent.  
 
Item No. 2: Public Comment.  None. 
 
Item No. 3: Minutes.  The minutes of the April 1, 2025, meeting were approved 
unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by Trustee Ryan Bacchetti, seconded 
by President Mark Bacchetti.   
 
Item No. 4: Financial Report. Mr. Pinasco provided a written financial report and 
reviewed it with the Trustees. The financial report was accepted by unanimous vote of 
the Trustees present on a motion by President Mark Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Ryan 
Bacchetti.   
 
Item No. 5:  Budget. Mr. Pinasco provided a written and oral report regarding the 
District’s 2025-2026 Fiscal Year Budget. The 2025-2026 Fiscal Year Budget was 
approved by unanimous vote of the Trustees present on a motion by President Mark 
Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Ryan Bacchetti.   
 
Item No. 6:  Mr. Pinasco provided a written and oral report regarding delegation of 
authority for approving the Draft Audit for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2024. The 
Trustees delegated authority to the Trustee President to approve the Draft Audit for Fiscal 
Year ending June 30, 2024, by unanimous vote of the Trustees present on a motion by 
President Mark Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Ryan Bacchetti.  
 
Item No. 7:   Resolution 2025-03. Mr. Pinasco provided a written and oral report 
regarding Resolution 2025-03 Certifying Assessments to be Collected and Establishing a 
Procedure for Fiscal Year 2025-2026. Resolution 2025-03 to Certify and Collect 
Assessments at the maximum rate was approved unanimously by Trustees present on a 
motion by President Mark Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Ryan Bacchetti.  
 
Item No. 8:   Engineer’s Report.  
 
1. Discussion and Possible Action on the following items: 

I. DELTA LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM 

6



 

1875619-1 2

A. Review Levee Maintenance Project for Fiscal Year 2024/25 
awarded to Dino & Son Excavating. 

a. Original Contract Work and Change Order No. 1 has 
been completed. 

b. Potential Change Order 2: Gates and Erosion Site 

i. The Contractor will submit payment for (2) gate 
repairs and (1) replacement for review and approval 
as change order. 

ii. The Contractor will submit payment for erosion 
repairs near where repairs were made to pipe 
crossing at pump, station 910+00. 

iii. Contract work remains open until the above work is 
completed by June 15, 2025. 

c. Contractor Progress Pay Estimates 

i. Payment Recommendation No. 1 sent March 19, 
2025. 

ii. Payment Recommendation No. 2 slated for June 
19, 2025. 

II. STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF WATER 
RESOURCES SOUTH DELTA BARRIERS PROJECT 

A. Review request for entry permit for Geotechnical 
Explorations for proposes future Permanent Tidal Barriers 
on Gantline and Old River.  KSN recommends coordination 
with RD 2 in as much as terms and conditions for entry 
permit and reimbursement terms and technical terms on 
Drilling Plan.  Review Gilbert Cosio with River Delta 
(formerly MBK) email correspondence and attachments. 

Exhibit A:  Draft DWR Permit Agreement 

III. LEVEE STATION PADDLE MARKER REPLACEMENT 

A. The inventory of missing station paddle markers was 
performed.  Approximately 60 markers are needed for 
replacement.  Review and authorize KSN Inc to replace 
missing levee station paddles at an estimated cost of 
$7,500. 

Exhibit B:  Paddle Marker Inventory 

IV. 2023 HIGH WATER EVENT FEMA REIMBURSEMENT 
UPDATE 

7



 

1875619-1 3

A. $196,188.96 – Went through Environmental Health and 
Protection (EHP) may be routed for final steps.  Update 5/14 
project is eligible.  Stuck at EHP, only ones that have not 
signed off.  Last FEMA login 2/19/25, Anita is the new 
PDMG.  Anita is the 7th Project Delivery Manager since 
initiated in August 2023.  March 20, pending EHP review.  
This project has been reviewed for levee erosion, top and 
crown damages.  The Applicant has provided the supporting 
documentation to support costs.  This project will be 
submitted for final review.  Emergency Management Mission 
Integrated Environment (EMMIE). 

V. PARADISE CUT UPDATE 

A. Review summary of activities associated with the Paradise 
Cut Project. 

VI. PHASE 6 BACKSLOPE FLATTENING PROJECT 

A. KSN has completed a survey for the project and 
commenced with the design plans and specification for this 
Phase 6 Project. 

B. Budget estimate target figure $250,000. 

Exhibit C:  Basemap of Planned Project Area 

VII. FY 2025/2026 RECOMMENDED MAINTENANCE PROJECT 
PLAN 

A. Review summary of activities associated with project 
development and priorities for proposed budget of $150,000. 

Exhibit D:  Field Report of Project Items 

 
Item No. 9:  There was no report on the correspondence in the agenda packet.  
 
Item No. 10: Mr. Pinasco reviewed the District calendar with the Trustees pointing out 
that the next meeting was on August 5, 2025. 
 
Item No. 11:  Mr. Pinasco reported on the outstanding bills that had been received and 
the status of the District’s accounts. On a motion by President Mark Bacchetti, seconded 
by Trustee Ryan Bacchetti, the Trustees present unanimously approved payment of the 
attached bills identified on the attached bills paid report. 
 
Item No. 12:  The meeting was adjourned at 11:00 a.m. by unanimous vote of the 
Trustees present on a motion by Trustee Ryan Bacchetti, seconded by President Mark 
Bacchetti.  
 
 

8



 

1875619-1 4

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
       
Andy Pinasco, District Secretary 

9



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 4 

10



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773    
FINANCIAL REPORT JUNE 2025 MEETING    

100% OF 2024/2025 FISCAL YEAR 

INCOME
 Annual Budget  

Amount 
 Received 
Period TD 

 Received 
YTD % YTD

INTEREST  $           7,500.00 $0.00 18,410.00$       245.47%
ASSESSMENTS (MAX. ALLOWANCE)  $       235,793.00 -$                   189,583.06$     80.40%
5-Year Plan  $                     -   $0.00 -$                 
SUBVENTION REIMBURSEMENT  $       425,000.00 $0.00 423,557.00$     99.66%
FEMA Reimbursement  $       200,000.00 $0.00 -$                 0.00%
Total Income  $       868,293.00 -$                   631,550.06$     72.73%

EXPENSES
 Annual Budget  

Amount 
 Expended 
Period TD 

 Expended 
YTD % YTD

   
GENERAL  

G1 County Assessment Administration  $           2,500.00 281.00$             584.75$            23.39%
G2 Miscellaneous Supplies  $              300.00 $0.00 -$                 0.00%
G3 General Engineering  $         35,000.00 -$                   42,229.87$       120.66%
G4 Legal and Accounting  $         25,000.00 -$                   28,876.63$       115.51%
G5 Insurance  $         30,000.00 $0.00 18,017.00$       60.06%
G6 Contingency  $           4,000.00 $0.00 3,043.00$         76.08%

Total General Expenses  $         96,800.00 281.00$             92,751.25$       95.82%

LEVEE WORK
L1 Vegetation Control and Management  $         30,000.00 -$                   32,538.99$       108.46%
L2 Rodent Control  $         30,000.00 $0.00 -$                 0.00%
L3 Construct All-Weather Road Surfacing  $         15,000.00 $0.00 -$                 0.00%
L4 Waterside Erosion Repair  $         25,000.00 $0.00 -$                 0.00%
L5 Back Slope Fill Flattening  $       250,000.00 -$                   168,443.26$     67.38%
L6 General Levee Maintenance  $         50,000.00 -$                   32,733.15$       65.47%
L7 DWR 5 Year Plan  $                     -   $0.00 -$                 0.00%

Total Levee Work  $       400,000.00 -$                   233,715.40$     58.43%

Total Expenses  $       496,800.00 281.00$             326,466.65$     65.71%

 ANNUAL 
BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

 PTD 
INCOME/LOSS 

 YTD 
INCOME/LOSS 

NET INCOME (LOSS)  $       371,493.00 ($281.00) 305,083.41$     

Fund Balance as of Beginning of Fiscal Year 2024-2025 217,482.85$      
Revenues (YTD) 631,550.06$      
Expenses (YTD) 326,466.65$      
Total Cash in General Fund 522,566.26$      
Total Restricted Cash in 5 Year Plan Account 1,332.14$          
Bank of Stockton 1,238.30$          

Total Available Cash 525,136.70$      

11



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773    
FINANCIAL REPORT JULY 2025 MEETING    

8.33% OF 2025/2026 FISCAL YEAR 

INCOME
 Annual Budget  

Amount 
 Received 
Period TD 

 Received 
YTD % YTD

INTEREST  $         15,000.00 $0.00 -$                  0.00%
ASSESSMENTS (MAX. ALLOWANCE)  $       195,300.00 $0.00 -$                  0.00%
5-Year Plan  $         15,000.00 $0.00 -$                  
SUBVENTION REIMBURSEMENT  $       120,000.00 $0.00 -$                  0.00%
FEMA Reimbursement  $       200,000.00 $0.00 -$                  0.00%
Total Income  $       545,300.00 -$                   -$                  0.00%

EXPENSES
 Annual Budget  

Amount 
 Expended 
Period TD 

 Expended 
YTD % YTD

   
GENERAL  

G1 County Assessment Administration  $           1,000.00 641.75$             641.75$            64.18%
G2 Miscellaneous Supplies  $              300.00 -$                   -$                  0.00%
G3 General Engineering  $         40,000.00 4,090.50$          4,090.50$         10.23%
G4 Legal and Accounting  $         30,000.00 6,004.05$          6,004.05$         20.01%
G5 Insurance  $         20,000.00 $0.00 -$                  0.00%
G6 Contingency  $           3,000.00 $0.00 -$                  0.00%
G7 Emgergency Equipment & Supplies

Total General Expenses  $         94,300.00 10,736.30$        10,736.30$       11.39%

LEVEE WORK
L1 Vegetation Control and Management  $           8,000.00 4,433.50$          4,433.50$         55.42%
L2 Rodent Control  $         25,000.00 $0.00 -$                  0.00%
L3 Construct All-Weather Road Surfacing  $                      -   $0.00 -$                  0.00%
L4 Waterside Erosion Repair  $                      -   $0.00 -$                  #DIV/0!
L5 Back Slope Fill Flattening  $       250,000.00 16,670.00$        16,670.00$       6.67%
L6 General Levee Maintenance  $       125,000.00 38,249.52$        38,249.52$       30.60%
L7 DWR 5 Year Plan  $         15,000.00 $0.00 -$                  0.00%

Total Levee Work  $       423,000.00 59,353.02$        59,353.02$       14.03%

Total Expenses  $       517,300.00 70,089.32$        70,089.32$       13.55%

 ANNUAL 
BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

 PTD 
INCOME/LOSS 

 YTD 
INCOME/LOSS 

NET INCOME (LOSS)  $         28,000.00 ($70,089.32) (70,089.32)$     

Fund Balance as of Beginning of Fiscal Year 2025-2026 522,566.26$      
Revenues (YTD) -$                   
Expenses (YTD) 70,089.32$        
Total Cash in General Fund 452,476.94$      
Total Restricted Cash in 5 Year Plan Account 1,332.14$          
Bank of Stockton 1,238.30$          

Total Available Cash 453,715.24$      

12



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 5 

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 6 

21



22



23



July 3

24



25



26



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 7 

27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 8 

71



From: Hawkins. Matthew <HawkinsM@saccounty.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 9:55 AM 
To: Hawkins. Matthew <HawkinsM@saccounty.gov> 
Cc: Mirmazaheri, Mike <mmirmazaheri@geiconsultants.com>; Ferrari, Chris 
<cferrari@geiconsultants.com> 
Subject: Save the Date - Delta Region Exercise 

 

 

To access the Delta Region Project plans and other information,  
please join the following Teams: Delta Region Planning Project 
  
The Flood Operation Decision Support System (FODSS) – Link Below – is available for your use.   
We continue to work toward incorporating all Delta-counties’ data into the system.  
https://webdev02.geiconsultants.com/saccounty/ 
 
Matthew Hawkins 
Sacramento County OES 
Mobile:  916-293-2769 
OƯice:  916-874-4670 
Duty OƯicer:  916-204-0194 
sacramentoready 
SacALERT 
 

72



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 9 

73



 

1 
 
1178630-1 

RD 773:  MASTER CALENDAR 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

 Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date 
 Board Meeting 
 Insurance renewal. Policy renews April.  

MARCH 

 Hire Employees for Seasonal Levee Work. 

APRIL 

 April 1:  Form 700s due 
 Board Meeting 
 Draft Budget 
 Adopt Annual CEQA Exemption for levee maintenance. 
 Subventions Resolution 

MAY  

JUNE 

 Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year 
 Adopted Annual Budget 
 Board Meeting 
 Adopt Resolution for setting Assessments and submit to County Assessor’s Office 

JULY 

AUGUST 

 August 1:  Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of 
current assessment:  Indefinite).  

 Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties  
 In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of 

Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5) 
 Board Meeting 

SEPTEMBER 

 In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of 
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  

 In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days 
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  
 

74



 

2 
 
1178630-1 

 

OCTOBER 

 Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at 
least 1 month prior to election). 

 Board Meeting 

NOVEMBER 

 Election: to be held first Tuesday after first Monday of each odd-numbered year.  

DECEMBER 

 New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-
numbered year. 

 Board Meeting 
 
 Term of Current Board Members: 

Name Term Commenced Term Ends 
Ryan Bacchetti First Friday 12/2021 First Friday of 12/2025 
Joe Enos First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2027 
Mark R. Bacchetti First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2027 

 
No Expiration on Assessment 
 
Trustee Ryan Bacchetti appointed to fill vacancy within first half of term. Second 
half of term expiring in 2025 will be filled at District’s 2023 General Election.  

75



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 10 

76



NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ WARRANT # CHECK # RATIFICATION

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck 5/30/2025 40576 $71.25  
5/30/2025 40577 $202.50
5/30/2025 40578 $757.00
5/30/2025 40579 $58.25
5/30/2025 40580 $224.00
5/30/2025 40581 $1,051.00  
5/30/2025 40582 $2,079.00
5/30/2025 40583 $1,057.50
5/30/2025 40584 $891.00
6/30/2025 40832 $570.50
6/30/2025 40833 $1,590.75
6/30/2025 40834 $1,141.50
6/30/2025 40835 $116.50
6/30/2025 40836 $15,619.00
6/30/2025 40837 $1,377.00
6/30/2025 40838 $1,687.50
6/30/2025 40839 $1,688.50
6/30/2025 40840 $4,992.60

$35,175.35 2134  

Neumiller & Beardslee 6/17/2025 354160 $2,408.26
7/7/2025 354497 $3,595.79

$6,004.05 2135

Dino & Son Ditching Service Inc. 6/24/2025 2089-0400 $28,909.92
$28,909.92 2136

WARRANT TOTAL  $70,089.32

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773

Bills for Approval of Payment
May/June/July 2025

77



Fund Balance as of 7/8/2025 522,566.26$                     
Less Submitted Warrants for Payment 70,089.32$                       

Total: 452,476.94$                     

Bank of Stockton Balance as of 5/31/2025 15,684.21$                       

78


